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March 30, 2022 
 

 NOTICE OF HEARING 
 

TO:                 Members of the Select Committee on the Climate Crisis 
 
FROM:          Rep. Kathy Castor, Chair 
 
RE:                 Hearing on “Cost-Saving Climate Solutions: Investing in Energy Efficiency 

to Promote Energy Security and Cut Energy Bills”    
 
At 9:00 a.m. EDT on Thursday, April 7, 2022, the Select Committee on the Climate Crisis will 
hold a hybrid hearing titled “Cost-Saving Climate Solutions: Investing in Energy Efficiency to 
Promote Energy Security and Cut Energy Bills.”  The hybrid hearing will be held in Room 1334 
of the Longworth House Office Building and via Zoom video conferencing.  
 
Please note, for Members who plan to join in person, the Attending Physician has updated its 
guidance as of February 27, 2022 regarding mask usage. Pursuant to these guidelines, 
“interior space mask wear is optional and not required at this time” during Committee 
business. The Select Committee will still provide personal protective equipment should 
Members choose to wear a mask during the hearing. 
 
This proceeding will be streamed live on https://climatecrisis.house.gov. Members may choose 
to participate in-person or remotely, with logistics information to be provided separately, 
including information on how to join the Zoom platform.   
 
If you need further information, please contact Dana Gansman, Clerk with the Select Committee, 
at (202) 225-1106 or Dana.Gansman@mail.house.gov. 
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